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FROBISHER BAY, NORTHWEST TERRITORIES 

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER l, 1980 

f,IE Mtl ERS PRESENT 

Mr. Appaqaq, Mr. Arlooktoo, Hon. George Braden, Hon. Tom Butters, Mr. Curley, 
Ms. Cournoyea, Mr. Evaluarjuk, Mr. Fraser, Mr. Kilabuk, Hon. Arnold Mccallum, 
Mr. McLaughlin, Mr. MacQuarrie, Hon. Richard Nerysoo, Mr. Noah, Mr. Patterson, 
Mr. Pudluk, Mr. Sayine, Mr. Sibbeston, Mrs. Sorensen, Hon. Don Stewart, 
Mr. Tologanak, Hon. James Wah-Shee 

ITEM NO. 1: PRAYER 

---Prayer 

�PEAKER (Hon. Don Stewart): Do I have unanimous consent to set aside 
Items 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10 from the orders of the day? 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Agreed. 

MR. SPEAKER: I hear no nays. 

H��- ARNOLD McCALLUM: Mr. Speaker, would you check outside to see if there is 
another star in the East because we just had another miracle. 

---Laughter 

MR. SPEAKER: We will resolve into committee of the whole to continue 
consideration of the unity paper with Mr. Pudluk. A point of privilege or order, 
Mr. Noah. 

MR. NOAH: (Translation) You did not hear me and I said nay. 

MR. SPEAKER: I am sorry, I do not have my translator. Mr. Noah, I am sorry, 
if you said nay I did not hear you. So, we will continue with the orders of 
the day. 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: I knew there was not a star. 

MR. SPEAKER: Item 2, oral questions. 

Item 3, questions and returns. Written questions and returns. 

IT�M NO. 3: QUESTIONS AND RETURNS 

Return To Question 149-80(2): Construction Of Porches By Housing Corporation 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: Stop the music, Mr. Speaker. I have a return, Mr. Speaker, 
to written Question 149-80(2), asked by the hon. Mr. MacQuarrie, concerning the 
construction of porches for houses by the Northwest Territories Housing 
Corporation. 

In accordance with the direction received from the Legislative Assembly the 
corporation considered porch construction throughout the Territories to be a 
priority item and the following provisions were made: 
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Two programs were selected for reduction because they would affect the delivery 
of new housing units. Reduction of rehabilitation under section 43 of the CMHC 
regulations was able to divert $200,000 worth of funds from that source and 
reduction of upgrading and utility hookups, the same amount of money, so we 
were able to identify a total of $400,000. This particular amount of money was 
then put into the six district offices and then turned over to various 
associations within those districts. Work has been and is progressing in the 
building of porches all across the Territories in all districts. 

The corporation accepted the direction of the Legislative Assembly to mean that 
porches were to be built on all units presently without porches throughout the 
Territories. The most efficient manner to carry out this instruction, in the 
opinion of the corporation, was to provide the funding, as I said, to the 
districts and to have the housing associations who hire local labour, do the 
work. We did think about providing materials but we felt again it would be 
better if the associations were able to do the actual work and we would then be 
able to control the quality and the efficiency of it. 

MR. SPEAKER: Thank you. Are there any further returns or written questions? 

HON. RICHARD NERYSOO: Mr. Speaker, I have a return. 

MR. S PEAKER: Proceed, please. 

Return To Question 120-80(2): Satellite Service Small Communities 

HON. RICHAR D NERYSOO: In answer to a question asked by Mr. Curley on October 23, 
1980, on satellite radio and TV services: 

Five communities are scheduled to receive satellite radio and TV services in 
1981-82 under the government's northern communications program. They are 
Repulse Bay, Clyde River, Broughton Island, Lake Harbour and Lac la Martre. 
Servicing of the five communities, like Whale Cove, with populations between 
150 and 250, will begin in 1982-83 at the latest. The cost per site is about 
$50,000. 

MR. SPEAKER: Thank you, Mr. Minister. 

Item 4' petitions. 

Item 5' tabling of documents. 

Item 6' reports of standing and 

Item 7' notices of motion. Mr. 

ITEM NO. 7: NOTICES OF MOTION 

special 

Noah. 

Are there any further 

committees. 

Notice Of Motion 51-80(2): Bell Canada Office For Keewatin 

returns? 

MR. NOAH: (Translation) Mr. Speaker, I intend to move the following on 
November 3rd: I move, seconded by the Member for Keewatin South that this 
Legislative Assembly, through the Executive Committee, request Bell Canada to 
open a business office in the Keewatin. 

MR. S PEAKER: Thank you, Mr. Noah. Ms. Cournoyea. 
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�otice Of Motion 52-80(2): Amendments To Liquor Ordinance 

MS. CO URNOYEA: Mr. Speaker, I give notice that on Tuesday, November 4, I shall 
move the following motion: Now therefore, I move, seconded by Tagak Curley, 
that this House urge the administration to bring forth appropriate legislation, 
at the next session of this Assembly, to: 

1. Amend subsection 87(1) of the Liquor Ordinance raising the penalty to an 
individual for a first offence to an amount not exceeding $5000 or to 
imprisonment for a term not exceeding 12 months or to both, and for a subsequent 
or second offence to a fine not exceeding $10,000 or to imprisonment not 
exceeding 24 months or to both; 
2. Amend subsection 87(2) of the Liquor Ordinance raising the penalty to an 
incorporated company for a first offence to an amount not exceeding $5000, and 
for a second or subse quent offence to a fine not exceeding $10,000; 
3. Amend the Liquor Ordinance by incorporating a provision providing immunity 
from conviction for peace officers on d�ty or other persons acting under 
instructions or authority of a peace officer, for purchasing li quor from a person 
not authorized to sell the same, for the purpose of detecting a known or 
suspected offender against the Li quor Ordinance. 

MR. S PEAKER: Thank you. Any further netices of motion? Mr. Sibbeston. 

Notice Of Motion 53-80(2): Minister Of Indian Affairs To Appear As Witness 

MR. SIBBESTON: Mr. Speaker, I wish to give notice that on November 6, I will 
move the following motion: I move that this Legislative Assembly re quest th 
Minister of Indian and Northern Affairs to appear as a witness before the 
Legislative Assembly during the next session in Yellowknife to discuss among 
other things, the following matters which are of utmost importance to the 
people of the North: 

l. Horman Wells Imperial Oil expansion and pipeline; 
2. Report on progress made to date on aboriginal claims of various native groups 
in the Northwest Territories; 
3. Constitutional development for the N�rthwest Territories; 
4. Question of division. Does the federal government support division of the 
Northwest Territori�s? 
5. �C PC; 
6. Government of the Northwest Territories financial arrangements with the 
federal government including revenue sharing; 
7. Long-term non-renewable resources development plan. 

MR. S P EAKER: Thank you, Mr. Sibbeston. Notices of motion. 

Item 8, motions. 

ITEM NO. 8: MOTIONS 

I understand there are Motions 44-80(2), 46-80(2), 4 7 -80(2) and 4 9-80(2). 
There are four motions to be dealt with today. Do you wish to proceed with 
them at this time? Motion 44 -80(2) is your motion, Mr. Curley. Do you want 
to proceed with it now or are you prepared to set tt aside? 

MR. C URL EY: Mr. Speaker, I prefer to stand it down for another day. 

MR. S P EAK ER: Motion 46-80(2) is a motion by Mr. Fraser 
distributed yet. I believe there was an error in it, a 
that had to be corrected before it is put in the book. 
your desire on this? 

MR. FRASER: I will stand it down, Mr. Speaker. 

which has not been 
typographical error 
Mr. Fraser, what is 
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Mk. SPEAKER: Motion 47-80(2), we have the same problem. It has not been 
retyped. It is Mr. Pudluk's motion. Are you prepared to set it aside for 
today? 

MR. PU DLUK: Yes, Mr. Speaker. 

MR. SPEAKER: Mbtion 49-80(20, Mrs. Sorensen's motion. Are you prepared to set 
it aside, Mrs. Sorensen? 

MRS. SORENSEN: Yes, Mr. Speaker. 

MR. SPEAKER: Item 9 on the order paper, introduction of bills for first reading. 
There are none. 

Item 10, second reading of bills. There are no bills for second reading. 

I have been going by what I thought was the wish of the House to go straight 
into committee of the whole. Evidently that is not what the committee wishes. 
The Chair then will go back tb the fu�l orders of the day from here on tn 
will not go through asking for unanimous consent. We will automatically go to 
the orders of the day. 

Item 11, consideration in committee of the whole of bills, recommendations to 
the Legislative Assembly and other matters. 

ITEM NO. 11: CONSI DERATION IN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE OF BILLS, RECOMMEN DATIONS 
TO THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBL Y AN D OTHER MATTERS 

We will go into committee of the whole with Mr. Pudluk in the chair, to consider 
the Report of the Special Committee on Unity. 

---Legislative Assembly resolved into committee of the whole for consideration 
of Tabled Document 16-80(2) : Report of the Special Committee on Unity, with 
Mr. Pudluk in the chair. 

PROCEEDINGS IN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE TO CONSIDER TABLE D DOC UMENT 16-80(2): 
REPOR T OF THE S�ECIAL COMMITTEE ON UNITY 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) I call the committee to order. 
This is concerning the unity committee report, do you wish to discuss it? 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Agreed. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): Mr. Butters. 

HON. TOM BUTTERS: Mr. Chairman, did we resolve the matter of the witnesses and 
will the witnesses qe given a second opportunity to speak this afternoon? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): 
yesterday continue today? 

(Translation) Do you mind if the witnesses from 
Mr. Stewart. 

Motion To Have I TC Witnesses On Unity Return, Carried 

HOH. DON STEWART: Mr. Chairman, it was my understanding that those who made 
presentations would have a chance to return. On the closing of proceedings last 
night there was a motion on the floor I believe to recall ITC. I would so move 
again this afternoon that the ITC delegation be requested to attend Assembly 
once more. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudl uk): Thank you. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Question. 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) T he motion is in order. To t he motion, 
Hon. Mr. McCallum. 

H ON. ARN O L D  McCALLU M: I understood, Mr. C hairman, yesterday suc h a motion was 
ruled out of order. It was not necessary, t hat t hese people had already been 
requested to come in. I do not see t he need for going t hroug h a motion. T hey 
have been asked to come in. W hy bother? Invite t he people in. T hat is your 
prerogative and let us get on. 

THE CH A I R  MAN {Mr. Pu d 1 u k) : T hank you . 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Agreed. 

- --Carried 

THE CH A I R  MAN : ( Mr. Pu d 1 u k) : 
of ITC to t he witness table 

- --Agreed 

(Translation) Will we invite t he representatives 
now? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Would t he Sergeant-at -Arms please 
escort t hem into the House? Following the motion t hat was made yesterday are 
you agreed t hat you should discuss with t hem in a short version, with t hose 
people that are here at t he witness table, T homas Suluk, John Amagoa lik and 
Allen Mag hagak. You will be able to ask t hese witnesses any kind of questions 
you want. First of all, t he witnesses probably s hould make t heir presentation 
first. After t hat you can question t hem. Do you have any presentation before 
you are being questioned? We would like ... 

M R. AMAGOALIK: (Translation) Yes, we would. Yesterday we were busy trying 
to hear other people so we have a few comments to t hem. 

THE CHAI RMAN ( Mr. Pudluk) : (Translation) You can go ahead. Any one of you 
can go ahead. 

M R. C U RLEY: (Translation) Mr. C hairman, maybe you could write down t he names 
of t he speakers, everybody at t he table. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Jo hn Amagoalik is t he first one. 

M R. AMAGOA LIK: (Translation) We want to make a short presentation on 
yesterdays debate, discussion, and t he other day mostly yesterday. (Translation 
ends.) 

W hen t he Dene Nation was at t his witness table Mr. Sibbeston was questioning t hem 
and he kept using t he p hrase "Before t hey rush off" referring to us. I believe 
t hose were an unfortunate choice of words and for t his reason. We were invited 
to t he Hallowe 1 en party last night so I attended and two or t hree civil 
servants, half-cut I mig ht add, came to me and said "Why are you people 
rushing off?" 

H O�. _ARNOLD McCALL�M: Mr. C hairman, on a point of privilege. On a point of 
privilege, Mr. C hairman, I do not t hink it will do anything or add anyt hing to 
t he debate �e woul� have referring to w hat would happen outside the particular 
r?pes o'. t his particular hall. I do not t hink it is necessary to go into 
discussing what people were doing last nig ht. We are discussing about events 
that occurred w)t hin t his House and I would take exception to t he remarks, t he 
un'.ortunate c hoice of words t hat Mr. Amagoalik is using now in talking about 
t hings t hat occurred outside t he House. I t hink we should confine it to what 
goes on within t hese ropes. 

SOME H ON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Mr. Mccallum. Do you agree 
t hat we do not discuss w hat happened? 
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MR. AMAGOAL IK: (Translation) I was only saying it to make you understand while 
you are here at the Assembly this is not the only place where we have been 
heard during discussions so on my choice of words I just want to inform you. 
People outside this Assembly have to be informed also. (Translation ends.) 

I was just trying to demonstrate to you people that what is said here has 
an effect on the outside and people should pay attention to what they say. 

Concerning A Referendum 

Now, I would like to say a few words about the question of a,referendum 
to decide this question. It seems to me that ever since Rene Levesque got in 
power in Quebec the country seems to be on a referendum spree, you know, and 
every time a question comes up people want to answer it by referendum. I do 
not have anything against this democratic process but it would seem to me to 
be unnecessary to answer what seems to me very clearcut issues. Now, if the 
question of division, if there were serious questions about it then I would 
have to agree that a referendum would be necessary, but I do not think there 
is any question, I think most people have now accepted the reality that the 
Northwest Territories cannot remain the way they are, and I would think that a 
referendum would be sort of an exercise in futility. 

Now, there have been suggestions that a referendum should be held within Nunavut 
and there have also been suggestions that a referendum should be held for all 
of the people of the Northwest Territories. We want to make it clear that we are 
not opposing the referendum idea because we are afraid of it, we are confident 
that if a referendum was held soon, we probably would win it by a landslide. 
So, it is not because we are afraid of it that we question the value of it. 

Now, in connection with the suggestion that all the people of the Northwest 
Territories should vote in a referendum, I suppose if people want to do that 
strongly, I suppose we cannot stop them, but I think it is only fair to let you 
know that if a referendum took place and all the people of the Northwest 
Territories took part in it, we would have very serious reservations about - -
I do not think we would be bound by the decision if the whole of the Northwest 
Territories was allowed to vote on the referendum. Now, if a referendum is to be 
held within Nunavut, within the tree line, we feel that it should be done soon. 
Let us not wait a year, and I would even suggest that if a referendum was 
to take place it should take place next spring or next summer, and I think that is 
all I have at the moment but Thomas Suluk has other issues he would like to deal 
with. 

THE CHA IRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Mr. Amagoalik. Mr. Suluk. 

Knowing Plans For The Future 

MR. SULUK: (Translation) Mr. Chairman, first of all I will make a few comments 
in English, or rather Inuktitut first concerning the western people, the people 
outside the Nunavut territory concerning most people, the Association of 
Municipalities whose chairman is the mayor, and also the Dene Nation and the 
Metis Association to put them together. Also it seems discussing whatever 
thex are speaking about first of all concerning mostly how they want to slow 
down the process saying that we were in too much of a hurry and that we should 
wait. Trying to go through the long process that is what I wanted to say in 
Inuktitut. We all know what we are planning for in the future and we know our 
future now and we all know what we want. We cannot go back to the past and that 
was the first thing I wanted to say. (Translation ends.) 
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There are a few things we have to address, there is no way of getting around 
them and we might as well say them regardless of what the consequences will 
be. Now, this is our last opportunity I suppose for presenting the depth of 
our convictions on the course we have set for ourselves. 

I would like to make a reference or a comment and issue a statement of policy 
on behalf of the Inuit and on behalf of the board of directors of ITC, including 
the regions, the regional associations on the policy which we have adopted and 
which I will now reiterate. First of all, regarding the question of the West and 
on the presentations and comments, made by the hon. Members from across the 
table, on Nunavut, including the representatives of the Dene Nation and the 
Metis Association and the Association of.Municipalities, yester��Y and tbe day 
before, I believe I would like to focus on the reference made by the Association of 
Municipalities requesting that we in th� East, particularly the Inuit, hold on 
to their frustrations. I would like to state categorically that we do not, 
will not and cannot accept this. We have had our frustrations for a very long 
time. We have reached this point in time at considerable cost. You may 
remember that the original position of the Inuit three years ago as adopted by 
the former land claims commission at a general conference here in Frobisher Bay 
said that the Inuit shall have the right to form their own government along 
Inuit political circles. I would like you to underline the words "Inuit 
political circles ". It is obvious that this call for a Nunavut territory is not 
an Inuit political system. So, we have already made one large compromise, 
and we have done it at considerable cost, both you may remember within the 
organization of ITC. 

You may remember that close to a couple of years ago the Inuit Tapirisat of 
Canada dissolved the land claims commission. We have gone through a period of 
very difficult times and we have not reached this point in time in order to 
go through another situation like this. So, I would just like to say with 
reference to this particular one about holding on to our frustrations, I would 
just like to emphasize that this is completely unacceptable. 

Hot A Viable Relationship 

Now with reference to the West, and here I will be walking a very thin line, 
but I think I have to. There was some reference made to a trial marriage. As 
far as we are concerned we have already gone through the stages of living in 
separate beds and living in separate rooms and we have now decided that that is 
not viable, the marriage is not viable regarding the West. 

MR. PATTERSON: There never was a marriage. 

MR. S ULUK: I would have to point out very strongly that with all due respect 
to the Dene Nation and to the Metis Association and to other non -native people 
in the West, we cannot see any viable direction in the West. When we were 
asked to bide our time and work together, although we have no difficulty in 
agreeing to the principle of a struggle, yet I think our paths will now have to 
part and with all due respect to the people in the West which include the Dene 
and the Metis and the non-native people, we believe that the strategy that they 
have adopted is the wrong one, not necessarily the strategy but we have reached 
a point in time in which we would have to say goodbye and in which we would have 
to tell them, "Do not go away mad, just go." So, therefore, in reply to the 
presentations made by the three groups, the Association of Municipalities, the 
Dene Nation and the Metis Association we would have to say that we will go our 
own way and we might as well accept this fact, and we will be able to clarify 
certain points in the question and answer session. 
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Reverting Back To The Old Days 

Finally, the last point I would like to mention and bring out to you at this 
time is that at th� general a s sembly of the Inuit Tapirisat of Canada held at 
Coppermine we were given three alternatives. The first alternative we were 
given wa s the approach which we can take in which it state s should we forget 
about this, forget about everything, forget about our struggle, in effect 
di s solving ITC, di s solving the regional as sociations, dis solving land claim s, 
right down to the bottom including councils, regional bodie s, variou s advisory 
bodie s and so on. We were given a choice, should we forget about thi s whole 
thing and do thing s the way we used to qo when the non-Inuit people first came. 
I am referring now to the R CM P, to trader s, to Anglican mis sionarie s, to Roman 
Catholic mi s sionarie s and the first group of people to come into the Inuit land 
where we originally did not do anything, we ju st li stened, we did not try to 
talk back, and whether to get back to this approach, and I think it was 
significant that nobody, not one single person voted for that. 

Then, we were given a second-alternative; whether to adopt and continue the 
course of action which we have tried which is  with reference to land claim s, 
aboriginal rights, to negotiate and in reference to this Nunavut government 
whether to try and do it through such thing s a s  the present territorial A s sembly 
and through other means, through the democratic system a s  e stabli shed in Canada. 
I think if I remember correctly just a little bit of the majority, just a little 
bit over 50 per cent voted for this. 

The third alternative wa s to say forget about the approach that we have been 
using. Forget about the government s, forget about the proce s se s, let u s  go 
ahead and form our own government. I think it wa s significant that although 
people did not really vote on this, with re spect to the second alternative, a 
significant amount of people ab stained from voting for the present course on 
which we have charted our selve s, so I would like to ju st clo se my comment s and 
say that we have adopted the course for a separate Nunavut territory with our 
eye s wide open. We know the con se quence s, but I think people should remember 
that at lea st we have something that we can work toward s .whether it take s ten 
or 15 years, at least it is  something which i s  attainable and which we will do 
all we can to keep this proce s s  in the way in which we have decided to adopt. 

No Further Delay s ·Accepted 

Now, I think that if the deci sion on the Nunavut territory is  put off or if 
there i s  a badly split vote and a s suming that somehow the decision for divi sion 
manage s to s queak through and it ha s been decided that the proce s s  would be 
lengthened, I would think that we would seriously have to con sider whether to 
adopt a more hard -line po sition. 

Finally, with re spect to the point s I have just made, we do not see in the 
fore seeable future the West resolving their future and it is  for the se rea sons 
in our a s se s sment of the situation over in the West that we cannot and will not 
accept any further delays. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

THE CHA IRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Tran slation) Thank you, Mr. Suluk. 

MR. AMAGOA L IK: (Tran slation) I just want to take the time to say that we have 
alway s felt that the Nunat siaq development and I think everybody knows the 
Member s have been on the As sembly for three or four year s and regarding a 
Dene Nation, tho se people who are willing to support -- I would just like to 
clarify that none of that propo sal, we are not ju st going to turn around and 
run away. We are not going to do that. As suming Nunavut ha s been accepted in 
principle, it i s  not our intention to turn around and run away and never look 
back. That i s  not our intention at all. We have said right from the beginning 
that when Nunavut wa s accepted in principle, we intend to carry on the con sultation 
that i s  nece s sary and �e intend to support the Dene Natton and other native 
organization s  in Canada, as  much as  we can. 

---Applau se 



C 

This Assembly has three years life left in it. I am sure the Eastern Arctic 
Members w ill continue to sit on the Assembly and w ill support the Dene Nation 
when they are called upon to do so. So I do not see any great difficulty in 
or any great danger in something like th is being accepted. So I hope that the 
people will understand that even though we are. say ing the trial marr iage has 
not worked, t hat does not mean t hat we cannot cont inue to be friends. I think 
there w ill always be a smile between Nunavut and Yellowknife. 

THE CHAIRMA N (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Mr. Amagoalik. What about 
Allen Maghagak? If you have any comments, just go ahead. 

Stoppage Of Resource Development 

MR. MAGHAGAK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. There has been some d iscussion on the 
referendum and the recommendations of the unity report. As the senior adviser 
to the Nunavut claims executive committee, I would not hes itate to recommend a 
stalemate or stoppage of all resource development in Nunavut leading up to the 
iay of the referendum because we are confident that we w ill be able to get our 
wish to set up a Nunavut government. The committee has asked me and native 
organizat ions such as the Inuit Tapirisat of Canada as sort of being seen 
publicly as the culpr its in the stalemate of resource development. So I think 
a decision has to be made by this Assembly that this Legislative Assembly start 
accepting responsibilities for the dec isions that they make. And also that in 
the areas of trans ition which have been discussed certainly a recommendat ion 
from this Assembly is going to take some time before the federal government 
tables their document on the creation of a Nunavut territory. During that 
process we will -- not only ITC, but this Assembly also, various organ izations 
such as the Dene Nation, the Metis Association - - go through the process of 
public consultation and at the same time work out the details of some concerns 
that were voiced by the Dene Nation where the boundary is going to be. Thank 
you. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): 
some questions com ing up. 

(Translation) Thank you, Mr. Maghagak. There are 
First of all Mr. MacQuarrie has a question. 

MR. Mac QUARRIE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Yesterday I expressed concern that 
I did want to question because in the Dene Nation's paper there was an 
implication that some third party or parties were promoting division in the 
interests of trying to divide and rule, and that that was undermining the 
development of native peoples. Now I think I need not ask the question. 
T he remarks that were made by t he delegation today seem to me to say very clearly 
that in asking for division t he ITC delegation is utterly confident that it is 
not being used by anyone at all, but is making a clear expression of its own 
desires, and so I think that I need not put that question now. Thank you, 
Mr. Chairman. 

THE CHA IRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, hon. Mr. MacQuarrie. 

Support For The Unity Committee Report 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. First of all I would like to 
say that I have three or four questions that I would like to pose to them, to 
the witnesses. I do not have the probing mind of some of the legal people in 
this Assembly so I will come down to be very brief and to the point and I think 
the questions that I would ask would re quire only a yes or no and upon hearing 
the comments that the witnesses have said today, I ant icipate that the answer 
to t he questions will be affirmative so that all I want to do is reinforce it. 
Before I ask those questions though, Mr. Chairman, I get the distinct impression 
that of the committee report that is, the unity committee's report, that the IT C 
are against it, the Dene Nation is against the report, and the unity comm ittee 
had an Inuk on the committee and it had two Dene, both who I think espoused 
separate particular jurisdictions, two new areas. So I guess in my mind now the 
committee's report is a report then of two people, the Metis representative and 
the English Canadian. So of five people I would suggest the report then 
becomes - - a Scot Canadian, I beg your pardon. 

---Laughter 
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It then becomes a minority report. The two questions I have to ask of the 
witnesses and again I think a simple yes or no answer will suffice for my 
particular needs, Mr. Chairman. In view· of the positions then put forth by 
other witnesses that have appeared before this committee is it still the position 
of IT C that the boundaries of the proposed territory Nunavut remain as stated by 
Mr. Suluk? I beg your pardon, I do not pronounce your name properly. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): Thank you. 

HON. ARN OL D McCALLUM: That being the first question and the second question 
was going to ask of the president of ITC but he is not here: In the opening 
remarks of Mr. Suluk he indicated that Mr. Wah - Shee should stay in the West and 
confine himself to activities there or words to that effect. However, in the 
printed document that was passed to Members there was no reference to that 
statement. So, my question is, and as I say I want to put this to Mr. Amarook, 
the president of ITC, is that the position of ITC or is that simply a statement 
of Mr. Suluk? 

Voting In A Referendum 

A fourth question is does the IT C agree that a referendum should be held and 
again, yes or no? Finally, again a yes or no, does the lT C feel that the 
people of the Northwest Territories should vote in a referendum, yes or no to 
all four? 

MR. CURLEY: The Quebec referendum. 

H ON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: We seem to have an echo over there. Do you want to ask 
a question? He has a terrible disease, hoof and mouth. If he wants to speak 
or ask a question fine and I think the only time he ever opens his mouth is 
to change his socks. 

- - -Laughter 

Mr. Chairman, I will take the answer, just four quick yes or no replies to those 
four questions. 

THE CHAIR MAN ( Mr. Pu.dluk): Thank you, Arnold McCallum. Mr. Amagoalik. 

MR. AMAGOALIK: think a straight yes or no answer is unfair. 

MR. CURLEY: Hear, hear'. 

MR. AMAGOALIK: With regard to the Report of the Special Committee on Unity, 
we are not against it. As we indicated in our opening address we agree 
with the thrust of that report. 

MR. PATTERSON: Hear, hear'. 

H ON. ARN OL D Mc CALLUM: Mr. Chairman, on a point of privilege. I did not ask that 
question of the witnesses whether they were in agreement with the report, I 
simply asked four questions and I simply made a statement. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Mr. Mccallum. 

MR. AMAGOALIK: If Mr. Mccallum thinks these kinds of questions can be answered 
yes or no then the departments he is responsible for are in trouble. 

HON. ARN OL D Mc CALLUM: That is a good opinion. 

MR. CURLEY: He is really in trouble'. 

H ON. ARN OLD McCALLUM: I will come back and reply to that. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): Let us have it one at a time, okay? John Amagoalik. 
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MR. AMAGOALIK: With reference to Mich ael Amarook,he h a s  other commitments 
b ac k  in Ottawa and for t h at reason he is not appearin g before us today so you 
mig ht con sider us  t he de signated hitters. The t hird question I believe w a s  do  
we a gree wit h the  idea of a referendum. A s  I tried to indicate earlier I t hin k 
the answer t o  t h at i s  yes and no. Number four, it i s  t he s ame, yes and no, and 
that i s  all I can s ay. 

THE CHA IRMAN (Mr. Pudlu k ): (Translation ) T h ank  you, Mr. Amago alik. Did you 
get t he answers to your questi ons, Mr. Mcc allum? 

MR. PATTERSON: Yes and no. 

HON. ARNOLD McCA LL UM: You h a ve got to be kidding !  

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudlu k ): (Translation ) Nick Sibbeston i s  next. 

Inuit Member s On T he Executive C ommittee 

MR. SIBBESTON: I would just like to a s k  t he witne s se s  w hether t hey see any 
merit in h a vin g some Inuit Members sit on t he Executi ve Committee and, if so, 
w h at role s hou ld t hey h a ve on t he Executi ve Committee? 

THE CHAIRMAN ( Mr. Pudlu k ): (Tr an slation ) T h an k  you. Mr. Ama goalik. 

MR. AMA GOAL I K: T h at i s  not really a question for us  to an swer. We can s ay 
t h at we t hin k it would be a good idea, and I t hin k Members of t he E a stern Arctic 
caucu s are st arting to realize t h at but I would h ave t o  leave t hat question 
to th em. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear ! 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. P udluk ): (Translati on ) T h an k  you, Mr. Ama goali k. Mr. Curley, 
did you want to m a ke a st atement? I t h oug ht I s aw you wit h your hand r a i sed. 

MR. CURLEY: Mr. C h airman, I am just trying to correct t he hon. Member' s 
questi o n, we are n ot dealing wit h the Executi ve Committee member s hip and I 
thin k Mr. Ama goa lik  h andled it very well. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudlu k ): Mr. P atterson. 

Congratulations To T he Unity C ommittee 

MR. PATT ERSON: T h ank  you, Mr. C h airman. I wou ld  l i ke to brief ly menti on that 
I do not feel t h at t he Dene and the ITC, even in t heir genera l  po sition, went 
against t he report of t he unity c ommittee or re jected it or di s a greed wit h it. 
I did n ot feel t h at from li stening to t he witne s se s  and for my p art after h aving 
had some time to con sider everyt hing t h at h a s  h appened in t hi s  most intere sting 
week, I feel very strongly t h at we s hould congr atulate Mr. Mac Quarrie and all 
t he Member s of hi s committee f or d oing an excellent j ob in a s h ort time with 
a very difficult que stion. 

SO f·1 E HON . MEMBERS : Hear , hear ! 

MR. PATTERSON: Now, there m ay be wrin kle s here and t here t h at we will iron 
out in t he next few day s, but I w ant to s ay ri g ht now t h at I do not reject t he 
report and I do not t hin k t he de l e g ation s h a ve s aid t h at eit her. I do not 
thin k t here w a s  a big split on t he unity committee and I do not t hin k it i s  
a minority report and I am tired o f  hearing t hi s  di vi si ve sort of commentary. 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: W h at do y ou t hin k we h a ve been talking about for t hree 
day s ?  
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MR. PATTERSON: Le t us talk abou t what we a greed on, Mr. Mccallum. 

HON. ARN OL D McCALLUM: I wish I had played hockey w i th you. You sure know 
how to s ti ckhandle. 

MR. CURLEY: Why do you no t go home? 

HON. ARN OLD McCALLUM: Why do you no t? 

MR. CURLEY: I am home. 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: Go on ! 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Transla tion) Just a momen t. Are you askin g a 
question or makin g a s tatement? I think now we are on a ques tion per iod, not 
a s ta temen t period. Are you going to ask a ques tion or make a s ta tement? Go 
ahead. 

MR. PATTERSON: Yes, Mr. Chairman, it  is jus t tha t when o ther Membe rs make 
s ta tements one feels com pelled to s ta te something and I will leave my s ta tements 
until la ter. I did have a ques tion. Wha t I wan ted to ask the delega tion from 
ITC is this: In res ponse to the Dene posi tion, is there not really an awful 
lot  of a greemen t on every thin g that the Dene have said? Do you no t agree with 
every thin g they said wi th the exce ption of the timin g of the division ques tion? 
Is that not the only issue? I am no t asking you to accept  their boundary ideas, 
b u t  in general the thrus t of thei r commen ts, was ITC no t in a greemen t wi t h  all 
of those posi tions exce pt  the ques tion of t iming of a de cision on division? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk ): (Transla tion ) Thank you, Mr. Pa tterson. Mr. Suluk. 

A Differen t Approa ch 

MR. S UL UK: I would wan t to point ou t that in prin ci ple we are in the same boat. 
I t  is in the a p proaches that we are differen t and that is the only differen ce 
we feel. In princi ple we have no disa greemen t at  all, in fa c t  they are more 
vocal than we are with res pe ct  to their rights and their difficul ties be cause 
they have been in a difficult si tuation lon ger than we have. Theirs go ba ck 
over 100 years and ours is just recen t. So, I was tryin g to poin t ou t tha t 
we in the Eas tern A icti c, the Inui t tha t  is, have a chance of avoiding 
repe tition of wha t ha p pened wi th o ther na tive peoples in Canada. So, it  is in 
a p proaches that we are differen t bu t no t in princi ple. Does that answer your 
ques tion? 

MR. PATTERSON: Thank you. 

THE CHAIRMAN ( Mr. Pudluk): ( Transla tion ) Thank you, Mr. Suluk. Mr. Noah, did 
you wan t to ask a ques tion? 

Alternatives To Division Of The Terri tories 

MR. NOAH: (Transla tion) Mr. Chairman, I have a question to the wi tnesses from 
ITC. I have heard commen ts on post ponemen t and particularly the s pli t ting u p  
of the Terri tories and if they held a referendum in the Northwes t Terri tories 
and if in the referendum the ques tion for s pli t was lost, wha t would the 
adminis tration do be cause the Nor thwes t Terri tories is a very large country and 
we have been lookin g a t  i t  as a whole and in the world it  is a very large area? 
How will we sha pe the fu ture and move towards provin cial s ta tus where we have 
a premier and how will the governmen t deal with the whole si tua tion be cause the 
Nor thwes t Terri tories -- wha t al terna tives are there? For example, the 
division of the re gions, will tha t  be the same or will there be al tera tions, and 
for instan ce we have the Keewatin, Cen tral Ar c ti c  and Baffin? Will maybe these 
re gions be s pli t and be formed into local governments in the referendum ques tion 
if the referendum on division was a gains t it? Have you any considerations on 
tha t? 
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T HE CHA I RMAN (Mr. Pudluk ): (Translation) Have you an answer to that ? 

M R. SULUK: (Translation) Thank you, Mr . Chairman. We are uncertain about how it 
would be, it is not certain if the Northwest Territories became a p rovince 
eventually, in the future. If we are using this present government system, and 
that is for certain, we do not have much say at this time. We cannot really look 
that far into the future and there are developments which we must also do on 
natural resources and on other regions, but we would have to deal with these 
many issues. When you look at the Northwest Territories, when they obtain 
prov incial status and work into the Canadian federation, it may cause a lot of 
problems if the Terr itories were not spl it because it is a large country. 
We in the Eastern Arctic, we are more aware of the issues and concerns and we 
would expect to see division and of course, we would like to first maybe obtain 
provincial status. Concerning the regions, the regions in this area were covered 
by regional government they do not need to conform to the Inuit -- for example 
we live in the three main regions. It is very difficult to answer that 
question but that is the best I can say it. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk }: (Translation) Thank you, Mr. Sulu k. Mr. Amagoalik. 

Accepting The Consequences Of Referendum 

M R. AMAGOALIK: (Translation ) I f  I could add to that statement I would say that 
if there was a referendum people who lived in Nunavut, if we win the referendum 
we wou ld have to accept the conseq uences of the referendum, whether it is for 
or against. So we will follow the results and if the people outside of Nunavut 
are against it I do not think we can really expect them to tell us what to do 
when we are dealing with the issues here. 

T HE CHAIRMAN {Mr. Pudluk ): (Translation) Thank you. Mr. Fraser. 

M R. FRASER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have some quest ions of IT C. I do not 
know if they are able to answer, if they are that far advanced. If everything 
goes the way your plans are now, I notice your presentation was to the point and 
you had a pretty good presentation to give the Assembly. If everything goes 
your way, what timeframe are you looking at for the settlement in pr inciple 
with the federa l government ? If it was agreed on by th is Assembly, it has to 
go, I imagine the final dec ision wo uld be made by the federal government. What 
timeframe are you looking at in years to come up with an agreement in princ iple? 
Is that a fair question to ask? 

TH E CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translat ion) Thank you, Mr. Fraser. Mr. Suluk 
will answer. 

MR. S U L UK: I will try and answer as best I can. As the chief negotiator 
for the Nunavut land claims project, as a negotiator it is in my interest, in 
the interest of the other regional negotiators to try and resolve our grievances, 
so to speak, with the federal government as fast as human l y  possib l e, 
but not so fast as to go too far ahead of our people. Now there are quite a lot 
of technicalities, technical points, points which many of the Inuit will not 
have the ability to understand in detail due to the differences in education and 
so on. However, we now have a comprehensive pos it ion ready. 

T imeframe O f  Agreement I n  Principle 

I have state d in August that we were releasing our general positions, restricted 
circu lation, to commun ities, which we have already done. We have even gone as 
far as providing copies to CB C and so on. So the point here is, to make it short, 
that we hope that by next year, a year from now that we might be able to be near 
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the agreement in principle s tage. So the rela tionship on this Nuna vu t thing 
is no t jus t tha t since we know w�at we w ill be ge tting into, we feel tha t the 
Nuna vu t proposa l would pre t ty well plug up some of the lea ky areas in our land 
cla ims se t t lemen t .  Just to re i terate again we hope, and I ha ve to emphasize we 
hope, that we could reach an agreemen t  in pr incip le a year from now. You never 
know . As we said in the final page r thin k of the general aims and ob jecti ves 
we did mention tha t the bes t laid plans of mice and men of ten go as tray, so 
we can only say tha t we would hope to . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudlu k ) : (Transla tion) Than k you, Thomas Suluk. Mr. Fraser. 

MR. FRASER: Than k you, Mr. Sulu k .  My o ther ques tion would be tha t the un i ty 
commi t tee has re commended a referendum. Do you feel, as a nego tia tor for ITC 
land claims or Nuna vut, tha t a referendum is ne cessary? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudlu k ) :  (Transla tion) Than k you, Mr. Fraser. Mr. Sulu k, 
do you want to answer that? 

MR. SULUK: I would have to answer in the same way �r. Amagoal i k  answered i t, yes 
and no . F irs t of all, as we mentioned before we do no t oppose the principle of 
the referendum . I t  is bes t tha t we know the ou t come in the East. I t  just migh t 
require a li ttle bi t more effor t on our par t to iron ou t a few points. Howe ver, 
our preferen ce has been tha t the Assembly would ha ve the primary responsibili ty 
to work ou t the details whereas we would con centrate on our claim. 

Referendum Could Emphasize Differences 

There are, of course, o ther issues relating to the referendum, the issue of 
the West. Now i t  is our belief tha t if a general referendum is held a cross 
the Terri tories, if the referendum should show in the East as close to being 
unanimous and in the West as a badly spl i t  vote i t  will only emphasize the 
differences or the near inabil i ty of the West to some kind of unanimous or close 
or o ver 50 per cent de ciding vote. Howe ver, on the o ther hand, e ven if the 
Wes t should vote for no and the East for yes, i t  will only tend to emphasize 
the differences of the West and the East. So in fairness we felt tha t we could 
agree comple tely with the report of the re commenda tion of the unity commi ttee 
tha t the referendum should be held, if i t  should be held, in the East. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudlu k) : (Transla tion) Thank you , Thomas Sulu k. Does tha t 
answer your ques tion? 

H ON. RICHARD NERYSOO: Just a ques t ion. Do you feel tha t the ques tion of 
di vis ion is in fa ct  supported by e verybody? Cer tainly tha t is the indica tion 
tha t has been g i ven to me. As you said, i t  has been I guess the approach to 
the dec ision of di vision and did you find i t  very diffi cult -- the people 
in the Nor thwes t Terri tories go to O t tawa and a t  present nego tiate on the 
spli tting of the Nor thwes t Territories, if only half of the people of the North, 
in fa c t, ha ve an oppor tunity to vote on the split. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudlu k): (Transla tion) Than k you, Hon. Mr. Nerysoo. Mr. Suluk 
can answer tha t ques tion. 

MR. SULUK: I will try as much as I possibly can, as usual, to answer you in the 
most fair way. We had no t deal t wi th the ques tion of referendum in depth because 
we feel tha t i t  is the primary responsibili ty of the Legislative Assembly or in 
this case the unity comm ittee of the Nor thwes t Terri tories to loo k in to these 
questions and to make appropriate re commenda tions. Now we tried to respe ct 
go vernmen ts and o thers as much as we can and one of the earlier de cisions tha t 
we had made is tha t wi th regard to referendums and so on, we would firs t ha ve to 
find ou t what the a c tual recommendations would be li ke, because we did no t feel 
a t  that time that i t  is appropriate for us to deal w i th the referendum ques tion. 
Howe ver, in the e vent tha t the referendum does be come a reality we had already 
made a head s tar t by working on the ques tion of di vision and the proposal for 
Nuna vu t government. 
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West Did Not Take Proposal S er iously 

As I m entioned before, I would have to go back to my earlier comments. I think 
last Fr iday when we  mad e our presentat ion during th e question and answer session 
that this time it is th e West which does not seem to be r eady. If they had taken 
us seriously, if they had taken th e ITC seriously, the matter would get into the 
sta g e  that they wo uld not find themselves in the pr edicament that they now find 
thems elves. However, it is a difficult question and I think we wou ld pref er 
that these quest ions b e  d ealt with. Th e point is, th e issue is, is there going 
to b e  division or not ? Now once we g et that issue sett l ed, then we will get to 
work on the referendum and we have always stated that w e  are r easonab l e  people. 
Som e people may have other ideas but we consider ourselves g entlemen so w e  
would b e  open for discussion or negotiation or whatever. 

THE CHAIRMAN ( Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Thomas Suluk. Does that 
answer your qu estion, Hon. Mr. Nerysoo ? 

H ON. RICHARD NERYSOO: Yes. That was a very good answer in fact because I th ink 
the problem h er e  is not a matter that peop l e  ar e in disagreem ent with division. 
C ertainly I am not and I have n ev er ar gu ed that. It has been th e fact of saying 
y es to on e s i d e  and I am not sure about the other side. I am part of the West, 
as you know, and I am just wonderin g whether or not one of the ideas or one of 
th e princ iples that we  require to b e  adopted, whether it supports Nunavut or 
whether it supports the W estern Arctic as divid ed, as divisions, that the 
principle has to be the fact that w e  support division. 

THE CHAIRMAN ( Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Hon. Mr. Nerysoo. Did you 
want to answer that? I do not think that was a qu estion . I thihk that was a 
statem ent. 

MR. SULU K: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I thought you w er e  making a stat em ent. 
If th er e is a qu estion, can you r e -state it ? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Wer e you asking a qu estion, Mr. Nerysoo l 

H ON. RICHARD N ERYSOO : I wanted to know whether or not on e of the ideas or one 
of th e princ iples we had adopted at this time was, in fact, that of division, 
just d ivision, whether it was support for Nunavut or support for the Dene Natio , ,  
position, or whether or not it was adoption of the s eparation of Y ellowknif e or 
what ever, or just the principle of division? 

THE CHAIRMAN ( Mr. Pudluk): ( Translation) Thank you. Mr. Suluk. 

H esitation In Trying To Instruct Th e West 

MR. S ULUK: We believe that th e issue in question is the principl e of division, 
as we  have po int ed out in our presentation. I suppos e to some ext ent it was 
unfortunat e that it is beginning to look like th e W est is not quit e sur e, althou g�  
th e unity committe e  did r ecomm end that p eopl e in th e West who ar e left behind, so 
to speak, would then have a g en eral get-togeth er, hav e a constitutional d evelop­
m ent m e etin g or some such -- I have forgotten exactly which, but they would get 
together immediately and d ecide where they go from here. As far as th e East is 
concerned, I think we know what we want and we h esitated in trying to instruct 
th e West, " W e  ar e doing it this way, now you do it this way. " W e  do not 
pr esum e or want to presume to t ell the West •how they shou l d  manage their own 
affairs. I think w e  would rath er stay away from it as much as w e  can. I hope 
you can understand the r easoning b ehind it. 

THE CHA lRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Mr. Suluk. Mr. Braden . 
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H ON. GEORGE BRADEN: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I have initially a 
question for our Legal Advisor and any historians in the House here. Then I 
have a comment and a question to our guests from ITC. My question to the Legal 
Advisor is, under what authority can the Government of Canada change b orders? 
I have been f lipping through the BNA Act and I have come up with section 146 
which is entitled "Admission of Other Colonies " which I think gives some 
authority and is a very appropriately entitled section. 

As I understand it, over the last 100 years Canada has altered the borders of 
various provinces and I am just wondering if the Legal Advisor can give us 
some advice on how the Government of Canada deals with this kind of issue. 
Also, are any historians in the House here who could tell us if there has ever 
been a referendum in Quebec or Newfoundland, Labrador or any other part of 
Canada when boundaries were changed? 

THE CHA IRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Transla tion) Thank you, Mr. Braden . Who was your 
question directed to? Is it these people at the table or the witness table? 

Legisla tion Concerning Boundaries 

LEGAL A DVISOR (Mr. Johnson): Mr. Braden, the initial section you read of the 
B NA Act was used on a few occasions af ter its passage, but it did create some 
problems and as a result there was an amendment to it called "The British North 
America Act of 187l"that specifically authorized the federal government to 
create provinces out of territories not included in any province. Pursuant to 
that act i t  has been u tili zed by passing specific legislation on a number of 
occasions. 

In 1912,the Ontar io  Boundaries Extension Act was passed and then we had the 
Quebec Boundaries Extension Act also that same year and also Manitoba where 
they took parts of the Northwest Territories and added them on and the same 
with the Yukon Territory Act in 1898. So, I would say that that section 
authorizes the creation but then they do it by specific leg islation when they 
want to go ahead with it. Those are the only ones I am aware o f  where they 
have changed boundaries in Canada and I cannot tell you specifical ly about a 
referendum. 

THE C HAIRMA N (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Mr. Lega l  Advisor. 
Mr. Braden . 

HON. GEORGE BRADEN: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. Anyway, to my knowledge 
there has never been a referendum held where borders have been established or 
modified. To a certain extent I can sympathize with Mr . Amagoalik's comments 
when he indicated that Canadians right now are on a referendum binge. I suppose 
that we in the Nor thwest Te rritories could, in fact, hold our own referendum, 
whether i t  is in the East or the Wes t or both, but I am wondering if we would 
be s uddled with another commission, namely a boundaries commission which would 
be federal. We would have to suffer through that before the federal g overnment 
could make up its mind. 

Working With A Boundary Commission 

Now, I will just make one other comment . I understand there are boundary 
commissions that are held qui te often with respect to electoral boundaries 
and districts. My question to the ITC is, if the federal government establishes a 
boundaries commission, would the IT C be prepared to make presentations and work 
through that? Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. 

THE C HAIRMAN ( Mr. Pudluk): ( Translation) Thank you, Mr. Braden. Perhaps the 
legal adviser could answer that. 
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MR. MERR ITT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I would just like to say a few things 
that may be of assistance in light of Mr. Braden's question. I think ITC is 
quite aware of the fac t that the crea tion of Nunavut would re quire federal 
legislation. I do not think there are any cons titu tional i mpediments to the 
federal government doing so a t  this point. The creation of Nunavut would 
probably take place through the passage in the parliamen t  of Canada of a Nunavu t 
ac t, which might, I suppose, be accompanied by changes to the Northwes t 
Terri tories Act depending upon the type of poli tical changes sough t in the 
balance of the Terri tories. 

I think, technica lly speaking, there is no referendum process in Canada and 
even the recent vo te in Quebec was no t in fac t a referendum bu t in fact a 
plebisci te. A referendum is usually the term used to describe a legal process 
tha t has a binding resul t and a plebisc i te is merely a polling of opinion. 
The question of whe ther or not the federal government would insis t on having 
some kind of boundaries commission is s ome thing which of course ITC cannot 
predict one way or the o ther. However, the passage of legis l a tion would have 
to be accompanied by debate inside the House of Commons and considerable 
discussion a t  the commi t tee level and cer tainly ITC would be quite prepared 
to put in the time and effor t to assis t in the drafting of legisla tion and in 
the passage of legisla tion through the appropriate legislative bodies. 

Mechanism To Make Decisions 

I would think tha t ITC would hope tha t this Assembly could se t up some kind of 
mechanism to work on the process of boundaries, as well as rela ted problems 
such as timing and transi tional arrangements, and cer tainly would be prepared 
to assis t this Assembly in coming to those kinds of decisions. One would hope 
that decisions of tha t sor t could be made in the North before going to O t tawa and 
asking for legislation, al though O t tawa has the responsibili ty I am sure the 
federal politicians would want to be pat ticipa ting ac tively with represen ta tive s 
from the people of Nunavut and the re s t  of the Nor thwes t Territories in coming 
up with legislation. I hope that is of some assistance. 

THE CHA IRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): ( Translation) Thank you, Mr. Merritt. There are 
t hree o ther people who want to question, bu t first we will have coffee. 

---SHORT RECESS 



- 830 -

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk ) :  ( Tran slation ) The Chair reco gnize s a quorum. 
Mr. Kilabuk. 

MR. KILABUK: (Tran slation) Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have one small que stion. 
Thi s concern s t he Metis A s soctation and the Dene a s sociation when they first 
pre sented t heir presentation. They said that in terms of divi sion, what they said 
about divi sion really shocked me becau se I thought everybody -- are we goin g to 
be goin g a gainst them a s  to what t hey said before? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk) : Mr. Suluk. 

MR . S ULU K: (Tran slation) Thank you, Mr . C hairman. This subject ha s to be 
really under standable to everybody in the Northwest Territories includin g t he 
Dene, Meti s and also other people concerning the Dene Nation. We are like the 
same group and we under stand even thou gh we have not stopped we have a way of 
havin g a little bit of difference in what we are do in g ,  I would say that the 
Dene in Canada alon g with the western part of the Territorie s  have been discu s sin g 
thi s subject for 100 or 200 year s. Their land ha s been taken over by the 
w hite people. They have been having an a greement with the Canadian government. 
They were put on re servation s and many years a go there were treatie s and the 
federal government and the native government -- they are under a situation quite 
a bit different than ours. I think dealin g with the government and the way 
we relate to government , our reply wa s that we have not been involved in this sort 
of situation a s  lon g a s  the other native s and we have not made a greement s in the 
Dene Nation . 

ITC Not In Oppo sition To Dene And Meti s 

The southern Indians, their condition s are a little bit different and on behalf 
of the Inuit we wish to have a different form of government and leader ship. 
Our conditions are sli ghtly different from their s and I want to clarify that 
Nunavut ha s to answer our questions. We are all fighting for the very same 
thing. We are different and seem to be taking different route s but we are 
fighting for the same goal s - - whether they be livin g in Alaska - - but we have 
to deal with these two other countrie s and we have to deal w ith different 
government s other than Canada so our goal i s  sli ghtly different becau se we know 
we have a tough ta sk, let u s  recognize this fact. We are dealing wi th two 
different countries in stead of Canada. We are not in oppo sition to the Metis 
and the Dene. Let us  recommend the fact that our culture s are a litt le bit 
different and our objective s are sli ghtly different. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk) : (Tran slation) Thank you, Mr. Suluk . Have you got 
any more que stions, Mr. Appaqaq? 

MR. A P PA QA Q: (Tran slation) I on ly have one small comment to make . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Tran slation) Ri ght now this i s  que stion period. 
Maybe later on you can make your comment s .  T hi s  i s  question period. Thank 
you. Mr. Curley wants to a sk a que stion. 

MR . CURLEY: Mr. Chairman, I have a question to the ITC representatives. have 
a que stion to the Member from Fort Smith. He was very fuzzy with hi s que stion. 
I wa s not sure. Politically he might be skati n g  on thin ice in hi s 
con stituency and he wa s not really prepared to give a stron g po sition to this 
House for the Western Arctic . A little earlier, becau se he wanted me to know, 
he indicated to me he wa s not prepared to represent t he con stituency of the 
We stern Arctic becau se they may re q uire a strong gove rnment in t hat area. Then 
a little earlier he was indicatin g to u s  somethin g  about hockey or somethin g .  
Maybe he wants to solve the problems of the Ea st and West div i sion by hockey 
ni ght. We pre fer to challen ge him if he will drop the puck. 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM : Are you ready? Name the time, Mr. Curley. 

MR. CURLE Y: We wi 11 get at it. 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: I have a good left winger. 

0 
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People In Eastern Arctic Should Strength en Present Government 

MR. CURLEY: I have a question to ITC. The mayor o f  Yellowkni fe re present ing the 
munici pality yesterday was very concerned about the fact that m aybe we should 
really seriously consider o ptions, but then I seemed to g ather that the West is 
not coming u p  with proposals for o ptions. What I want to ask you is in your 
view do you think that ITC or people in the Eastern Arctic are pre pared to 
strengthen the present government and are the ITC re present atives pre p ared to 
sup port the Western Arct tc fn getting more provincial powers and le aving to 
provincial status as a single unit? r would like you to respond to that bec ause 
that, it seems to me, would be the only o ption left that the present government 
c an acquire because there are no other alternatives other than division. Thank 
you. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Pudluk ): (Tr anslation) Thank you, Mr . Curley. Mr. Amagoalik. 

MR. AMA G OAL I K :  Well , I do not think we would be pre pared to acce pt the o ption 
as described by Mr. Curley, but it is our hope that once the principle of 
division h as been accepted by this Assembly, it would force the players in the 
Western Arctic to sit down and get thei r act together. 

---Appl ause 

THE CHA IRMAi� (.Mr. Pudluk): (Transl ation) Thank you, Mr. Amago alik. 
Hon. Mr. Stewart. 

Proposed Boundaries Of Nunavut Would Make Governing Unman age able 

HON. DON STEWART: Th ank you, Mr. Chairman. I would like to ask any or all of 
the witnesses the following: One of the arguments used for the division of the 
Northwest Territories is because of the size of the Northwest Territories and 
the resulting distances involved between pl aces to be governed. now how•does 
ITC think that the Nunavut claim reduces the size of the Northwest Territories 
to a man ageable s i ze in that the tree line boundary does not reduce the distance 
e ast an d west bec ause the boundary would remain the same as I understand your 
proposal and, of course, the distances north · and south would ·remain unchanged ? 
In f act, the western side of your proposal of Nunavut would take those 
communities further from their seat of government than they are now. Now h as 
ITC looke d at this problem because I think distance is relevant to being able 
to have a m anageable are a that you can govern but I do not think that the claim 
as it sits h as had a look at this because I think it is just as an unwieldly 
to try to govern as we h ave now. 

T HE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Hon. Mr . Stewart. 
John Amagoalik. 

MR. AMA GOALIK: I will attempt to answer that question and Mr. Suluk will perha ps 
h ave some addition al rem arks. First of all, whether or not the Nunavut area 
if it was divided along the tree line would be manage able, I think it would be 
more man ageable than the present Northwest Territories. It would be two thirds 
of what it is now and also it is im portant to remember where the c a pital would be , 
I think it would make sense for the c a pital to be loc ated in a geogra phically 
central are a so that would reduce the distance between the communities and 
the c a pital. The division would also remove certain obst acles, the obstacles 
of l anguage, the obstacle of doing different things differently. Also there 
is no re ason in this world why the trans portation system and communications 
system which is now in existence cannot be changed. We foresee that the changes 
to these systems would be made. I think for this re ason, the concern that the 
new territory would be too big and distances would still be a problem, it is  
a legitimate concern, but it is  something that can be worked out. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Tr anslation ) Thank you, Mr. Amagoalik. Thomas 
Suluk, do you have any comments? 
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Irritation Between East And West Would Be Remo ved By Di vision 

MR. SULUK: In addition to this, first of all the argument on distance and 
size is just one of the arguments. Now in terms of d istance between East and 
West, I imagine you were referring to distance, physical distance between the 
Central and Eastern Arctic or you might have been referring to the distance 
of the designation between the western part of the Territories and the eastern 
part. Howe ver, the physical distance and so on of the Northwest Territories is, 
I think, fairly clear. It is very obvious. However, the distances between 
the Nunavut Territory and those of Nuna vut themselves would be lessened 
cons iderably. Now I have observed during my participation here the amount of 
differences idealogically, culturally and politically or otherwise between the 
Members of the East and Members of the West which provides to some people a lot 
of entertainment or a source of aggravation to some of the Members. 

Now, I think this difference of opinion 7 not just in terms of the physical 
size, a large part of it would be removed by division, so that those of you 
in the West who would like to govern your territory without being constantly 
tickled by those in the East or without being encumbered by an unsophisticated 
people, so to speak, of the East, can be all one. Those of us in the East wi ll 
do the same. I think the big obstacle here is the psychologica l  distance as 
opposed to the physical distance, geographical distance of the Nort hwest 
Territories. This is just one of the arguments. Perhaps you might like to put 
another question on the other arguments which we have put forward. However, I 
feel that di vision would go a long way towards removing the constant sources 
of irritation between the East and the West. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Mr. Su l uk. I will ask 
Mr. Maghagak to comment. 

Decentralization Of Power To One Area 

M R. MAGHAGA K: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. In researching the possibi lity of 
creation of the Nunavut go vernment it also goes to the extent of I think 
decentralizing the power structure to one area. We are looking at the 
possibilities of transferring responsibilities to the regional governments; 
whereas they have their priorities and communications could be something to be 
handled as quickly as possible. The Nunavut head office, wherever it may be, 
wil l sort of monito r and try to ens ure that there are no duplications. Because 
of the funding problem it is going to be very tight, we realize. So this area 
that we are looking at .-- tra nsferring som e o f, the responsibilities to the 
regional offices so that head office do not have the burden and sort of miss 
out the immediate concerns of the communities. 

THE CHA I RMAN ( Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Mr. Maghagak. Would you 
like to ask another question? 

HON. DON STEWART: A supplementary question, Mr. Chairman. O ur last speaker 
indicated a regional type of government. Well, is that not what we are doing 
now on the territorial plane with the BRC and the first part of the action of 
development of thi·s type of program and possibly this could contin ue to operate 
and be s uccessful? If that really is what you are going to do, that procedure 
is already in the works so that the local people, whether they may be Indian 
or Inuit, would have the opportunity of governing in their own area. So really 
you are going to follow then basically what this Assembly has a l ready started 
to put in place. Is that correct? 

THE CHAI RMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank you, Hon. Mr. Stewart. 
John Ama goalik. 
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MR. AMAGOAL I K: Well, let us not kid ou rselves and t ry and make people think 
t hat the establishment of regio nal coun�ils is a substitute for the c reation of 
a new political unit. Yo u know, it is ou r intention to copy a lot of the things 
t hat t his gove rnment has done, afte r al l there a re some good ideas and we 
admit that, but the issue is the c reation of a new political unit. That is 
the issue. 

THE CHA IRMAN (Mr. Pudluk) : (T ranslation) Thank you, M r. Amagoalik. I would like 
to recognize in the gallery Mr. Adla, p resident of the F ro bishe r Bay Hunte rs ' 
and T rappe rs ' Association. 

- --Applause 

M r. Kilabuk, do you have a q uestion ? 

MR. K I LABUK: (T ranslation) My question is very sho rt, M r. Chai rman. I believe 
that eve rybody here today believes su rely in what we a re doing. Conce rning 
the split of the Northwest Te rrito ries, the Assembly does not app rove to 
support the Inuit p roposal. Will there be support in p rinciple f rom this House? 

THE CHA IRMAN (M r. Pudluk) : (T ranslatiori) Thank you, M r. Kilabuk. M r. Suluk. 

P rope r Steps And P rocedu res Will Be Taken 

MR. SULUK : (T ranslation) Mr. Chai rman, thank you. For a long time really ou r 
objective, we a re going to try this a re �  - - du ring ou r gene ral assembly the 
delegation f rom Labrador, Quebec, the Te r rito ries and G reenland were here 
to discuss this, that this p roposal is �oing to be taken. Ou r people in the 
said a rea -- this at the moment is ou r p rio rity, to g tve some gove rnmental 
abilities fo r the te r ritory and you will remembe r about two years ago that the 
p roposal was to c reate a gove rnment ele¢ted th rough ou r people and that 
kind of gove rnment - - they did not like the idea. This is a reality, this regio+ 
and we at the gene ral assembly we we re talking about if this does not work here 
that people a re going to be very f rustrated and will continue to live and will 
neve r make any headway. 

We want to take t he p roper steps, the p rope r legal p rocedure and it seems like 
we a re t rying and the Inuit people like the idea and we a re going to continue to 
fight fo r this. If we a re unsu c cessful, _ maybe our peop le have a st ruggle now 
in northern Quebec and Lab rado r but we a re t rying to take the p rope r p rocedures 
he re. We do not think we a re going to have to ca rry out what we a re fighting 
for. If you do not support us, the gove rnment, we a re going to have , we a re 
going to start -- we want the future and make sure there is many educated people 
that we have and members of the gove rnment have taken some h i gh education and 
people a re not going to just sit back and rest because in the past the 
gove rnment p rocedures - - now we a re going to take p roper p rocedures to come up 
with ou r plans for action that we will be int roduc ing in the future. Does 
that answe r you r question ? 

---Applause 

T HE CHA IRMAN (M r. Pudluk) : (T ranslation) M r. Kilabuk , does that answe r you r 
question? 

MR. K I LABUK: (T ranslation) That answers my question. Thank you. 

MR. N OAH: (Translation) Thank you, M r. Chai rman. I have some questions but they 
have been answe red a l ready. I do not want to ask a question. It came to my 
atte nt ion last week. 
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THE INTE R P RETER: We cannot hear the speaker. The sound goes on and off. 

THE CHA I RMAN (Mr. Pudluk ) :  (T ranslation ) T ry it a gain. 

MR. N OAH: (T ranslation ) We have been told the re was a meeting to discuss these 
plans with the va rious associations, with va rious gove rnment autho rities and 
many people we re asking questions relat ing to ...  

THE INTE R P RETER: cannot hear him. 

Division Could Give Gove rnment Less Powe r 

MR. NOAH : (Translation ) The re have been talks between the gove rnment. I 
am concerned with the Metis and the Dene. My question is as follows: If the 
No rthwest Te rrito ries is to sp lit, there would be less authority, less powe r 
in the g ove rnment. In ou r de l ibe rations, what would your answe r be afte r we have 
split, how do you feel about less powe r fo r the gove rnment o r  how would you go 
about ensu ring that with the gove rnment ? I heard yeste rday in the document 
issued by the Metis and the Dene Association, the p resident stated the re was 
somethin g inside that I did not believe. If we we re to split, the gove rnment 
would have less powe r. What would be the cause of less powe r ?  

THE CHA I RMAN (Mr. Pudluk ): (Translation ) Thank you, M r. Noah. Thomas Suluk. 

MR. SULUK: (T ranslation )  M r. Chai rman, we a re ready to act. We wi ll  have a 
ve ry simp le  structu re simila r to the te rritorial gove rnment, because of the 
constitution of Canada. We wi ll have more powe r than now. It is ou r intention 
now that we have powe rs in the gove rnment. We have the authority because of 
the Canadian constitution and it is said that the Le gislative Assembly has the 
powe r but they do not have it at the p resent time. They a re advise rs and 
because of the fact o f  the constitution . At this point in time there is 
f riction between East and West because we a re being used. There has been a 
split in the Te rrito ries of diffe rent ideas. We a re weak because of the fact 
that there is the split out here, so we can look at this as weakening. If we 
we re to split, the West and the East, the re would be a decisive decrease at least. 
If we split there will be land c laims coming out, ten diffe rent ideas. If 
we split between the West we will have Nunavut and we will have two diffe rent 
bodies and they can .work to gethe r and go to the fede ra l gove rnment to gether. 
We a re t rying to bui ld this and we have diffe rent ideas, d iffe rent concepts, 
diffe rent inte rests. 

THE CHA I RMAN ( M r. Pudluk ) :  (T ranslation ) Thank you, M r. Suluk. M r. Noah. 

M R. NOAH: ( T ranslation ) :  M r. Chai rman, I was ve ry conce rned abou t this, 
because the people in my a rea a re very happy you were able to answe r that. 

THE CHA I RMAN ( M r. Pudluk ): ( T ranslation ) A re there any more questions? 
Hon. Mr. Stewart. 

More Than Two Gove rnments Would Evolve 

H ON. DON ST EWA RT: Well, the question - - I think the answe r has been grea tly 
ove rsimplified. In fact, I do not think, if I unde rstand the "proposition " and 
if I unde rstand the desi res of the Dene Nation, that indeed you are goin g to 
have on ly two governments. It would appea r to me at this time that the desire 
being exp ressed would indicate that the re wou l d  be th ree gove rnments in 
the West and East and anothe r gove rnment in the Nunavut a rea. So instead of 
two I would su g gest to you we a re goin g to have four. What is you r opinion 
on it? 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudl u k): (Translation) T hank yo u ,  Hon. Mr. Stewart. 

MR. SULUK: Mr. Chairman, you have aske d for my opinion and I wi ll give you my 
op 1n 1on. Perhaps t he territorial government has not made enough of an - a ttempt 
to try and keep the peop le in t he Western Arctic, t he Inuvia l uit, involved or 
supported eno ug h t he iss ues affecting t hose areas and I wo uld attempt to t hrow 
bac k t he answer at yo u in s uc h  a way as to say t hat we have not proposed t hree 
or four territories. Our proposal is to get one territory for us and for you 
to try and get one territory for yourselves. It would on ly be once again that 
the West wo uld be having great diffic ulty keeping t hose vario us groups together. 
Anot her t hing I have to q ualify and I say we do not presume to tell t he people 
of t he West how t hey s ho uld go about t heir b usiness, b ut I wo uld hope t hat yo u 
would be concerned enoug h to try and keep them as one so t hat you can have a 
stronger voice. 

MR. CURLEY: Hear, hear ! 

THE CHA IRMAN (Mr. P udl u k): (Translation) Than k you, Mr. S ul u k. Mr. Stewart. 

HON. DON STEWART: T hank you. I find it diffic ult to understand t hat type of 
an answer w hen I j ust previo usly understood from the witnesses t hat t hey would 
support t he Dene and ot her native groups in t heir desires. A l l  of these groups 
have made t hese desires very well known, t hat is w hat t hey want , so t hat 
answer to me seems to be in conflict wit h w hat you had previously sa id that 
t he In uvia l uit wo u l d  s upport t he native gro ups and w hat t hey wanted and I t hink 
they have made it abundantly clear w hat t hey want. T hey want a separate 
territory. So I do not see how your answer is similar in reply to t he two 
different q uestions. 

THE CHA IRMAN (Mr. P udl u k): (Translation) Thank you, Hon. Mr. Stewart. 
John Amagoa l i k. 

N unav ut Wants Only One Government 

MR. AMAGOA LIK: Well, I t hin k we can te ll yo u that t here will be one government 
in N unavut and how many yo u want in the Western Arctic I think is up to you. 
Not to yo u b ut t he pop u l ation in general. 

---Applause 

THE CHA IRMAN ( Mr. P ud l uk): {Translation ) T hank yo u, Mr. Amagoa lik. Mr. Mcca l l um 

HON. ARNOLD  McCALLUM: Mr. C hair�an, I wo uld simply want to say t hat again I 
appreciate t he conviction of t he ITC, t he way in w hic h t hey have presented 
their partic ular case. I t hink nobody within the Assemb ly wou l d  q uestion t he 
manner in w h ic h  t hey have p ut t heir proposal to us. I t hink we all recognize 
t hat as s uc h. I had better be caref ul w hen I say t his, b ut I mean it sincerely , 
t hat I would like to be in a position to see t hat t heir part icular aspirations 
are met. 

- --Applause 

B ut, unfort unate ly, t hey are not going to allow me to do t hat, b ut so be it. 
I wo u ld  say t hat in my opinion, were a plebiscite taken across t he entire Nort h 
t hat t he members of ITC, t heir exec utive as well as t he Members of w hat has 
been called t he eastern caucus would be very pleasant ly s urpr ised and I g uess 
in t hat way yo u have some idea of t he manner in w hic h I wo u l d  vote on t he 
q uestion of division. 

I wo u l d  just li ke to ma ke one comment and I do not want to prolong this very 
m uc h, Mr. C hairman, b ut for t he comment of Mr . Amagoali k on my capability of 
r unning particular departments, I t hin k t hat has been very well expressed by 
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Members of the eastern caucus . I even get help from Mr. Curley and Mr. Patterson, 
so I take the s ource of the comment and suggest that I remain content and 
confident of getting the support of Members of the eastern caucus. S o  I have 
no  difficulty. I w ould then, therefore, Mr . Chairman, suggest that y ou pass 
along t o  the witnesses our sincere appreciation and thanks and that you in quire 
of either the Dene Nation, the Metis Association or the Association of 
Municipalities t o  come back in in the remaining few minutes of this particular 
session for any comments they wish to make. 

THE CHA I RMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank y ou, Mr. Mccallum . Have y ou a 
reply, Mr. Amagoalik? 

Small But Important Step In Politi cal Ev olution 

MR. AMAGOALIK: It is n ot a reply t o  Mr. Mccallum . Just bef ore we step down I 
w ould like t o  say a few last w ords. Mr. Moses Appa qaq said something yesterday 
which I think is felt by many pe op le but which is not expressed too  openly by 
many. Mr . Appa qaq said something t o  the effect that he h oped that Nunavut 
wou l d  be c ome a reality within his lifetime. Mr. Appa qaq is a young man like 
am and the g ood L ord willing there is no  doubt in my mind that it will be a 
reality within our lifetime. 

Even if this Assembly, f or some strange reason , said "v ote n o'' t o  this important 
step in our political evoluti on, our persistence will n ot cease and we are 
confident that s o oner or later our lab ours will be rewarded. For this reason 
it is n ot s o  disc ouraging f or the y oung be cause they have the time, they have 
the energy and they have that determinati on t o  carry on and t o  realize this 
imp ortant g oal. But it is our elders wh o would l ose the m ost from a negative 
from this Assembly . They do n ot have the luxury of time on their side. They 
remember the way it used t o  be and the way it has come t o  be . They have seen 
the erosion of their culture and their so ciety and it w ould mean s o  much t o  
them t o  witness this small but signifi cant vict ory of the ir pe ople in their 
struggle f or survival, so we as k this Assembly not only on behalf of all the 
pe ople of Nunavut but espe cially on behalf of our parents and grandparents t o  
dem onstrate the trust in our judgment and c onfidence in our abilities by 
ac cepting in principle the reality of Nunavut. This w ould be a small step, 
be cause let us n ot kid ourselves, it is a small step in our political evolution, 
but it would be f or us a very imp ortant one. Than k y ou. 

---Applause 

THE CHA IRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Translation) Thank y ou, Mr. Amagoalik. 
Mr. Patterson. 

M R .  PATTERSON: Mr. Chairman, I was g oing t o  ask a questi on of our Legal 
Advisor. I do  n ot have any more questions f or the ITC  delegation. Thank y ou. 

THE CHA I RMAN (Mr. Pudluk): ( Translation) Does Mr. Appa qaq want t o  ask a 
questi on? 

MR. APPAQAQ: (Translati on) w ould just like t o  say I am not very happy about 
what is happening. I asked a questi on and I wanted t o  speak now that 
Mr. Mc Callum has spo ken and I feel like we are just n ot getting anywhere. 

0 
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THE C HAI RMAN {Mr. Pudluk }: (Translation) I think he just st'ated that the 
witnesses are here to answer questions. I thought everybody understood that th is  
is  the question period and there wou l d  be  no sort of comments in  the Assemb l y. 
I wou l d  at this time like to thank the ITC de legation for answering the questions 
posed to them. Thank you very much. 

- - -App l ause 

I wou l d  like to ask the committee if they want another witness to answer some 
questions to the Assemb l y? Mr. Butters. 

Courtesy To Guests 

HON. TOM BUTTE RS: Mr. Chairman, I think in view of the fact that we wil l not be 
s itting again unti l Monday, it wou l d  be a courtesy to not o n l y  offer the floor 
to a l l o f  our guests but to hear them if at a l l  possible. This wou l d  then 
a l low them to leave today if they can get transportation out. 

T HE C HA I RMAN (Mr. Pud luk ):  (Translat ion) I am in agreement. The Metis 
Assoc iation and the Dene Nation can think about it before they sit in the witness 
box. I wou l d  l ike to see them be prepared first. Mr. Noah. 

M R. NOAH: (Trans lation) Mr. Chairman, I understand that they are here because 
they have comments. I am prepared to move in the Assemb l y  to not ask peop le  
who are not prepared to come in, so  I am  sure that we are quite prepared. It 
seems like there has been confusion since yesterday. 

T HE CHAI RMAN (Mr. Pudluk): (Trans lation) Since we are sitting here th is 
afternoon, it is better to come prepared and I think we are a ll aware that we 
have to have at least something for our Members prior to being on the f loor. 
If they wish to come in at that time we wi l l  accept them. 

M R. CU R LEY : Mr. Chairman, I move we break for five minutes and I wi l l  ask 
the C l erk to check with the de l egation to see if they want to make remarks to 
the Asse mb l y  before the day ends. Thank you. 

-- -Applause 

THE CHAI RMAN (Mr. Pudluk) : (Translation) We wi l l  break for five minutes. 

---SHORT RECESS 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): The Chair rec ognizes a qu orum. 

(Transla tion) The Dene Nation have agreed to  c ome to  the wi tness table and the 
Metis Association have lef t Frobisher Bay. David Nickerson and Pe ter It tinuar 
have also lef t. Hon. Mr. Mccal lum. 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: Mr. Chairman. I m ove tha t we recognize the clock. 

SOM E HON. MEMBERS: Agreed. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Pudluk): Is that agreed? 

---Agreed 

REPORT O F  THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE O F  TABLED DOCUMENT 16 -80(2): REPORT O F  TH E 
S PECIAL COMM ITTEE ON UNIT Y 

MR. S PEAKER: Mr. Pudluk. 

MR. PUDLUK: Mr . Speaker, your c ommi t tee has been discussing the Repor t of the 
Special C ommi ttee on Unity and wi shes to  repor t pr ogress. 

MR.  S PEAKER :  Thank you  very much, Mr. Clerk. Are there any ann ouncemen ts ? 

C LERK O F  THE HOUSE (Mr. Remnan t): The re will be a meeting of the finance 
commi ttee at  9:00 a.m., Monday in t he c ommi ttee room in the Brown Building. 
A caucus mee ting Tuesday a t  9:30 a.m., in the Ukkivik students residence. 
The bus will be in fr ont of the h o tel a t  9:15 a.m. The cars wi ll  be in 
front of the h o tel at  9:1 5  tom orrow m orning to depar t for the airpor t a t  
9:30 f or a trip t o  Allen Island ou tpost camp. 

MR. S PEAKER: Mr. Clerk, orders of the day. 

ITEM NO. 13: O R DERS O F  THE DAY 

C LE RK O F  THE HOUSE (Mr. Remnant): Order s of the day, No vember 3, 1 980 , 
1 :00 o'clock p.m., a t  the G ordon R obertson Educa tion Centre. 

1. Prayer 

2. Oral Questions 

3. Questions and Re turns 

4. Petitions 

5. Tabling of D ocuments 

6. Reports of S tanding and Special Commit tees 

7. N otices of M o tion 

8. M o tions 

9. Introduction of Bills f or First Reading 

10. Second Reading of Bills 

11. C onsideration in C omm i t tee of the Whole of Bills, Rec ommenda tions t o  the 
Leg isla t i ve Assembly and O ther Ma tters: Tabled D ocumen t 16 -80( 2) ; 
M o tion 20-80(2) ; Inf ormation Items 1 -80( 2), 2 -80(2) , 4-80( 2), 5-80(2), 
6 -80(2), 18-80( 2) ; Tabled D ocuments 6-80( 2), 12-80(2) ; Bills 3 -80(2), 
13-80(2), 7-80(2), 8-80(2), 9-80(2), 10-80( 2) , 1 2 -80(2) 
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12 . Order s of the Day 

MR. S PEA KER: Thank you. Thi s House now s t ands ad journed until l : 00 o 'clock p.m. , 
N ovember 3, 1 980, at the G o rdon Robert s on Education Centre. 

-- -A DJOUR NMENT 
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